

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Wyman, Richard Mr CIV USA [<mailto:richard.wyman@us.army.mil>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 9:24 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J; edwin.h.deady@lmco.com
Cc: Baldwin, Donald Mr CIV USA; Banks, Thomas CIV USA; Hayden, Mary K CIV USA ATEC
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1340-08 (Lockheed Martin/Wassel 2 - Holloman AFB, NM) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Darryl:

This office CONCURS with the request by Lockheed Martin for use of 1450 and 1515 at Holloman AFB, NM, from 14 July, 2008, through 14 July, 2010.

Edwin:

This office would like to learn more about the usage of this equipment, and who at Holloman or WSMR is sponsoring the system testing. Please feel free to e-mail me, or give me a call. Once we find this out, we will probably issue them a Temporary RFA - just to keep our records straight.

V/R,

Richard J. Wyman
DoD Area Frequency Coordinator
White Sands Missile Range, NM
Phone - Comm: (575) 678-3402

Phone - DSN: 258-3402
Fax - Comm (575) 678-5281
Cell - (575) 993-0867
richard.wyman@us.army.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com>]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 10:38 AM
To: Baldwin, Donald Mr CIV USA; Wyman, Richard Mr CIV USA; Banks, Thomas CIV USA; WSMR DODAFRC
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1340-08 (Lockheed Martin/Wassel 2 - Holloman AFB, NM)

AFTRCC ICN 1340-08

To:
DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, WSMR
bankst@wsmr.army.mil
baldwind@wsmr.army.mil
dod-afc@wsmr.army.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a new 2 year FCC
Experimental License detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct data telemetry operations in support of MDBA Wassel
2 system testing.

Applicant:
Lockheed Martin Corporation
185 Chesapeake Park Plaza
P.O. Box 4906
Baltimore, MD 21220-0906
POC: Mr. Ed Deady 817-762-1116 or 817-735-1940
Email: edwin.h.deady@lmco.com

Frequencies: 1450 and 1515 MHz

Emission 1M50F7D

Power (Watts) 57.5 Watts / 1.23 kilo Watts (ERP)

Class: MO

Areas of operation: 155 MIRAD (250 kMrad)

Holloman AFB, NM (32-47-59N / 106-05-00)

Dates of operation: July 14, 2008 through July 14, 2010

AFTRCC recommendations: AFTRCC understands that the equipment to be tested under this FCC license will not be for permanent use within the United States. Testing will evaluate equipment compatibility to assure aircraft safety.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company,

Mailcode S306-2005 St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO